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Code A

From: Williams, David M
Sent: 06 September 2005 18:21
To: '‘Lohn, Matthew"

Cc: | CodeA |

PR i

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER

Mathew..
Trust you had a good leave.
Point one..| was referring to Category 3A's which you have in fact completed.. Sorry about that..

Point two.. | spoke with Gillian MACKENZIE last Friday Morning at Fareham Police Station informing her that
the death of her mother was no longer subject to police investigation following our final expert report.. Her
case now lies with the GMC to be heard by the Professional Conduct Committee once a decision has been
made around prosecution..(expected November/December 2005).

She had seemed to take the decision pretty well..

May | suggest that you take the stance that this matter is now in the hands of the GMC and her concerns
should be addressed to them..

Thanks.DW.

From: Lohn, Matthew [mailto:é Code C
Sent: 06 September 2005 11:4v
To: Williams, David M

Subject: OP ROCHESTER

FIELD FISHER WATERHOUSE

VEE PR OR AN 0GR

ALLIANCE

Dave

Two matters

Firstly we spoke some weeks ago about the fact you wanted me to review some more notes. You mentioned
that you would be sending them to my office. We have not received anything yet and | wondered what the
situation was.

Secondly, | have now received two very long voice messages from Julia McKenzie - expressing her dissent at
your process and decision making. | have not actually been around when she called but it is likely our paths
will cross before too long - can you let me have your instructions as to how | should deal with her

Many thanks

Matthew

07/09/2005
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MATTHEW LOHN
Partner
Public and Regulatory Law

Code A

matthew.lohn!
www.ffw.com

Field Fisher Waterhouse 35 Vine Strest London EC3N 2AA
tel +44 (0)20 7861 4000 fax +44 (0)20 7488 0084 e-mail london @thealliancelaw.com
www.ffw.com www.thealliancelaw.com CDE 823

London Barcelona Berlin Dublin Duesseldorf Edinburgh Essen Frankfurt Glasgow Hamburg Inverness Madrid Mantova Milan Munich
Padova Paris Rome Turin Valencia Verona Vicenza Vitoria

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. if you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute
or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or
secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversaly affect vour systern and that your messagss 10 us meet
your own security requirements. We researve the right 1o read any e-maif or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

We are regulated by the Law Society. A list of partners is available at www.ffw.com
Equity Incentives Limited, an incorporated legal practice wholly owned by us, is regulated by the Law Socisty.
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